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“%  OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PR STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Chast P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501

DIRECTUR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
September 17, 1976

Re: CASE NO. 5702
Mr. Jason Kellahin ORDER NO R=2277 .
Kellahin & Fox :
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:

Santa Fe. Now Mexico

Cities Service 0il Company

H
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/ £d
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artesia OCC X

3 Aztez OCC -
; Other
e . ) .




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5702
Order No., R=5277

APPLICATION OF CITIES SERVICE CIL
COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICC,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

Thiz cause camne on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 7, 1976,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 16th day of September, 1976, the Commission,
a2 quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS3

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Cities Service 0il1 Company, is
the owner and operator of the Brunson “B" Well No. 7, located

in Unit N of Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.

{3) That the applicant seeks au.hority to commingle Tubb
ATl end Mead 1.

ca g2l and DBrinkard CL1 TLul productior .chin the wellbore
of the above~dercribad well,

(4) That from the Tubb zone, the subject well is capable
of low marginal prcduction only,

(5) That from the Drinkard zone, .ie susject well is
capable of low marginal prcduction only,

(6) That the proposed commingling may result in the
recovery of additic il hydrocarbens from each of the aubject

peols, thereby preventing waste, and will not wviolate correlative
rights,




-
Case No., 5702
Order No, R=52177

(7} That the reservoir characteristics of each of the
subject zones are such that underground waste would not be
© caused by the proposed commingling provided that the well is
- not shut-in for an extended period.

. (8) That to afford the Commission the opportunity to

. assess the potential for waste and to expeditiously orxrder

. appropriate remedial action, the operator snould notify the

' Hobb's district office of the Commission any time the subject
" well is shut-in for 7 consecutive days.

' (9) That in order to allocate the commingled production
to each of the commingled zones in the subject well, 30 percent

. of the commingled gas production should be allocated to the

© Tubb zone and 70 percent to the Drinkard, and 50 percent of

+ the commingled oil production should be aliccated tc the Tubb

. zone and 50 percent to the Drinkard.

IT IS THERSFORE ORDERED:

. (1) That the applicant, Cities Service 0il Company, is

* hereby authorized to commwingle Tubb Gas Pool and Drinkard 0Oil

. Pool production within the wellbore of the Brunson “B* Well

" No, 7, located in Unit N of Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 37
. East, NMPM. lLea County, New Mexico,

; (2) That 30 percent of the commingled gas production
;. shall be allocated to tne Tubb zone and 70 percent to the
HEE SPUNy Y [

* Brinkard, and 50 percent of the commingled oil production shall
: be allocated to the Tubb zone and 50 percent to the Drinkard.

(3) That the operator of the subject well shall immediately
' notify the Comission’s Hobb's district office any time the well
' has been shut~-in for 7 consecutive days and shall concurrently
. present, to the Commission, a plan for remedial action.

(4) That jurisdictiocn of this cause is retained for the

DONL at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove§

STATE OF WEW MEXICO
OIL COqu?VAlloﬂ COWHI’§LON

// // / —(/ ’_ e
% - ‘.[L/"&—/é_/C'»/c'
PHIL R LUCLRO, Chairman

E?.ERY c. Agawun/@nber

)Z“'[/I// 7
;’JJF D. hﬂiEY, Memb€&r & Secretary

A

of such further orders as the Commissicn may deem necessary,




CITGO

CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 1919
Midlond, Texas 79701
Telephone (915) 684-7131
August 12, 1976

)ﬂ)

SHeds a0

P. 0. Box 1610

Midland, Texas 79701 W

Gentlemen:

Lo lE
Atlantic Richfield Company VjVZ!O :2, 70 L
7

In New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission case No. 5702, Cities
Service 01l Company proposed to commingle downhole the Drinkard and
Tubb preduction in our Brunson B No. 7 well located SEY of SW; Sec. 3,
T22S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. The Tubb zone is in a unit covering
the 160 acres in the SW% of Sec. 3 and in which Atlantic Richfield
Company owns 42.85714% and Cities Service the remaining 57.14286%.

In the downhole commingling request, Cities proposed to split the
Drinkard and Tubb prouduction based on the most current well test which
are 1 BO, no water, 510 MCFG per day from the Drinkard and 1 BO, no water,
221 MCFG per day from the Tubb. The split recommended for allocation of
production is therefore 50-50 for the oil production and 30% Tubb and 70%
Drinkard for the gas production.

Because Atlantic Richfield is part owner of this well, the New Mexico
011 Conservation Commission requires a waiver be signed by ARCO stating
that you do not object to the proposed split of production for allocation
purposes.

We respectfully request that you sign the "Waiver" that is attached.
One copy will be sent to the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission, one
copy will be for Cities Service 0il Company, and the third copy may be
retained for your files. If you have any questions regarding this proposal
please advise.

Thank you for your consideration of our request.

Yours very truly,

Elmer Startz
Region Petroleum Engineer
Midland, Texas

E5/pg
Attachment

xc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico




WALVER

Atlantic Richfield Company as part owner of the Tubb Gas Unit
located in the SW Sec. 3, T22S5, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico, has no
objection to the proposed split by Cities Service 0il Company of
Drinkard and Tubb production in the Brunson B No. 7 well. This well
is located in the SE% of SW, Sec. 3, T22S, R37E, Lea County, New
Mexico. The proposed production split for allocation purposes is as
Loiliows:

0il: 507 Drinkard and 50% Tubb
Gas: 70Z Drinkard and 30% Tubbh

o /e

(4l [ N

LS

Atlantic Richfield Company

AUG 2 3 1976

Date
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXTICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
July 7, 1976

EXAMINER HEARING | “ .

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Cities Service 0il
Company for downhole commingling,
Lea County, New Mexico.

& 5703

' i e e e

—— — - . e iR e G e . . - . . - . " - — G T - —— ——— - —

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0il William F. Carr, Esqg.
Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
For the Applicant.: Jason W. Kellahin, Esqg.
KELLAHIN & FOX
Attorneys at Law
500 Don Gaspar
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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ELMER STARTZ

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin
Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

Recross Examination by Mr. Nutter

EXHIBIT INDEX

Applicant's Exhibit One (5702), Plat
Applicant's Exhibit One (5703), Plat
Applicant's Exhibit Two (5702), Schematic Diagram
Applicant's Exhibit Two (5703), Schematic Diagram
Applicant's Exkibit Three (5702), Prrduction Curve
Applicant's Exhibit Three (5703), Production Curve
Applicant's Exhibit Four (5702), Production Curve
Applicant's Exhibit Four ({(5703), Production Curve
Applicant's Exhibit Five (5702), Log

Applicant's Exhibit Five (5703), Log

14

17

14

14

14

14

14

14

14
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MR, NUTTER: We will call now Case Number 5702.
MR. CARRKR: Case 5702, application of Cities Service

0il Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Jason K=llahi
Kellahin & Fox, Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of the applicant
in this case. We have one witness I would like to have sworn.

(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.) H

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, the witness says he can
handle them both in one record so I would ask that you con-

solidate Case 5703 with 5702.

MR. NUTTER: We will now call Case 5703.

MR. CARR: Case 5703, application of Cities Service 1
0il Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: Cases 5702 and 5703 will be consolidate
for purpose of hearing.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, the two sets
of exhibits have been marked as to each case and sequence so
there may be a little confusicn back and forth there but we

211l attempt to cover them as we go along here.

ELMER STARTZ

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined and testified as folliows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

L L e



Page 4
1 Q. Would you state your name, please?
2 A Elmer Startz.
3 0 By whom are you employed and in what position,
44 Mr. Startz? . ’ ya
Mim e
5 A Cities Service 0il Companx éﬂf§he~aegien7 Petroleum
~ 6 | Engineer, Midland, Texas.
7 Q. And have you testified before the 0il Commission

g § and made your qualiifications a matter of record?

14 ]| familiar with the applications of Cities Service 0il Company

9 A, Yes.
10 MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness's qualifications
$ .
é o 11 acceptabie?
oS
TR 12 MR. NUTTER: Yes, thev are.
ason
N 13 Q (Mr. Xellahin continuing.) Mr. Startz, are you
3%
=]
525
S

15 || in Cases 5702 and 5703?

sid morrish reporting service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Sant:. Fe, New Mcxico 87:i01

16 A Yes, sir.
17 0. Briefly what is proposed by the applicant in these
i8 two cases?

19 A We propose to seek Commission approval to commingle

o9 || downhole the production from the Drinkard and Tubb formations.
21 o Now, referring toc what has been marked as Exhibits
22 Number One in each of the two cases, would you identify those

23 || two exhibits please?

24 A, They are plats showing the Rrunson "B" lease and

25 || the State "S" lease of Cities Service Q0il Company and the




Page 2
! surrounding leases, as well as the surrounding well locations

2 | and completions.

3 Q Has production from either one of these wells been

4 || commingled within the two zones on the surface?

5 A No, sir.
6 0. You havenit used common tank batteries?
7 A Oh, yes, on the surface, yes, sir.
8 0. Do you have commingled production at the surface?
3 S A Yes, sif.
g &
s 3 10 Q On both of them?
»
£z n A Yes, sir.
28
S £
K% 12 0. Has it caused any loss in the val .e of the product?
asse
® XAg .
= ig% 13 A No, sir.
538
4 ot s o 5 . . .
g §%“ 14 0. Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibits
v.3
gS%
. = : 15 || Number Two in the two cases, would you identify those
0; E
3 16 | exhibits? f

17 A, Those are schematic diagrams of the two wellbores
18 in each case under the presert conditions.

19 Q. These are as the wi.l1ls are presently completed?
20 A. Yes, sir.

21 0. Well, now, with reference to Exhibit Two in Case

23} well at the present time, have you had any problems with it?
24 A The well 1s commingled, in other words, there is

25 communication between the two zones.

22 5702, the Brunson "B" No. 7 Well, what is the status of that I
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Page 6
0. Is that because of a packer leakage or do you think
there are other problems in the well?
A We feel certain that it is communication behind the

casing. A little over a year ago, or last year it was, we
pulled the tubing and checked everything out and the tubing
appeared to be in gool condition and as a result of this we

feel that the communication 1is behind the long string.

0. Now, this did show up on your latest packer leakage
test?

A Yes.

0. Now, if this application is approved do you propose

to do anything in the nature of recompleting this well?

A No, sir, we would propose to continue producing as

0 Would the production from this well justify a

R In my opinion, no, considering the fact that the

communication is behind the five-and-a-half casing.

Q. Now, what‘is the status of the State No. 2 Well?

A The latest packer leakage test there showed communicg-

tion between the two zones also and this is an extremely

marginal well. However, in this case I believe the

communication -- I don't know but it is probably in the tubing
string.
0. Now, would you propose to make any change in the

!
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present completion if this application is approved?

A, No, sir.

Q. In fact, the production .s presently being commingle
in this well?

A Yes, sir.

0. Now, referring to Exhibits Three in the two cases,
would you identify those two exhibits?

A These are production curves during the last three
years of the Drinkard formation in each well.

Q. Now, in the Brunson "B" No. 7 that well is not at
the present time a marginal well, is it?

A, No, sir, it is above marginal, I guess.

Q But is the production such that you would anticipate
a long life if you recompleted the well as a dual completion,
could you justify a dual completion?

A I don't believe we could justify dually completing

the well and eliminating the communication.

Q. That is because you think it is behind the pipe?
A. Yes, sir.
0. And would you run the risk of losing the well if

you attempted to do that?

A, I think we would lose considerable production if
we did.
0. Now, how about the No. 2 Well, what is the status

of that well, is it a marginal well?




Page

1 I Yes, sir, it is very marginal.

2 0. In 1974 there apparently was some increase in
3§ production, was that due to the well having been shut in for
4] a period of time?

5 A. Yes, it was curtailed there. I'm not real sure but

6| I believe it was overproduced slightly.

7 0 And that would account for the sudden rise in it?
8 A Yes, a sudden drop and then a sudden rise later on.
= 9 MR. NUTTER: You are talking about the Drinkard zone
o 5
.g £ 1oll in the No. 2 Well, Mr. Kellahin?
g3
® 2. 11 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir, the State "S" 2.
“'s‘g‘;gi 12 MR. NUTTER: You are talking about that increase in 3
Q-‘O\
gag o
PR 13 || production in '74?
588
§§£§ 14 A Yes, sir, the decrease and then the increase later
©fg
gS%
o 15| in the year.
.5 a
U L] - .
8 16 0 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) You say you think the

17 || well was shut in?
18 A It wasn't completely shut in, I think it was curtailgd {
19 due to being overproduced. I believe it was, I'm not real
20 || sure on this now.

21 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Startz, am I reading this exhibit

2o || right, the well currently would be producing about twenty-eighf
23 barrels a month?
24 A. Yes, sir. That's twentv-eight barrels of 0il, ves,

25 sir.
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0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Now, turning to Exhibits
Number PFour on the two wells could you discuss these exhibits,
that would be the Tubb production curves?

A These are production curves from the history during

the last recent years of the Tubb formation, the oil and gas

production.
0 Does that show that the wells are declining?
A Yes, sir.
0. Now, on the basis of the present production, what

are the bottom-hole pressures on these wells, do you have any
information on that?

A In the Brunson now our flowing bottom-hole pressure
is calculated. Now, we don't have any measured bottom-hole
pressures in these but the Drinkard bottom-hole pressure
flowing is calculated to be three hundred and eighty-nine psi
and the Tubb flowing bottom-hole pressure is calculated to
be three hundred and sc¢venty~two psi.

0 What is the production from tha welle from those
two zones?

A The Drinkard is currently producing approximately
one barrel of cil and five hundred and ten MCF of gas per
day from the Brunson "B" 7 and the Tubb is producing approxi-
mately cne barrel of o1l and two hundred and twenty-one MCF
of gas per day.

0. Have you calculated the static bottom-hole pressure
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on the two zones?

A Yes, sir, the calculated static bottom-hole pressure
in the Drinkard is nine hundred and thirty and the calculated
static bottom-hole pressure in the Tubb is eight hundi2d and
seventy-two psi.

Q And what is the flowing pressure as you have given
it here for the two zones, would there be any danger that

fluid or gas would migrate from one zone to the other?

A No, sir, I den't believe so.

Q Now, is the ownership in this well common throughout
A, Yes, sir.

0. On what basis would you propose to allocate

production from -~

A We would recommend allocating production, the oil
would be fifty percent DPrinkard and fifty percént Tubb based
on the current tests and the gas based on current tests would
be seventy percent to the Drinkard and thirty percent to the
Tubb.

Q. Now, on the State "S" No. 2 Well, what is the
production from the two zones there and the pressures?

A The production from the Drinkard is approximately
one barrel of oil and six MCF of gas per day and from the
Tubb it's approximately one barrel of oil and thirty-three
MCF of gas per day.

0. Now, what 1is the flowing tubing pressure on those

|
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A The flowing -- here again this is a calculated
flowing bottom-hole w»ressures. The Drinkard is caleunlated to

be seventy-eight psi and the Tubb fifty-nine psi.

0 And what is the static pressures?

A The static pressures are calculated to be bottom~hol
in the Drinkard five hundred and sixteen psi and the Tubb
four hundred and thirty-four psi.

Q Now, with those pressures do you feel there is any

danger of fluids migrating from one zone to the other in this

well?
A No, sir.
Q How would you allocate production on this well?
a Based on current tests the oil would be split fifty-

fifty to each zone and the gas would be fifteen percent to the
Drinkard and eighty-five percent to the Tubb.

0 And that would reflect the results of the current

tests of the well?

a. Yes.

0. Now, is the ownership on that well common throughout’
as to both zones?

A Yes, slr.

0 As to both wells it is common as to royalty, over-
riding royalty and working interest?

L. Yes, sir.
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0. In all zones?

A Yes, sir.

0. Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
Nurber Five in each of the cases, would vyou identify that
exhibit?

A That's the well logs showing the current perforation
and it shows the current perforations and well tops on the
log.

Q. And that is as to each of the wells?

A As to each of the wells, yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: Does the Commission want more than
one copy of that log? We have others here.
MR. NUTTER: I think one will be sufficient.

0. (Mr. Kellabhin continuing.) Now, Mr. Startz, in your
opinion will the approval of this application result in the
prolonged productive life for these two wells?

A Yes, sir, it will prolong it considerably, res, sir.

0. Will that result in the recov=ry of hydrocarbons
from each of the wells that would not otherwise be recovered?

B Yes, sir, definitely, sir.

Q Aand would waste occur, in your opinion, if the
application 1s not approved?

A Yes, sir.

0. Will the correlative rights of any operator be

impaired in any way by approval of this application?




1 A No, sir.

2 0. Have there been cther comningling cases in this

3§ particular area approved by this Commission?

A -8 The Brunson "B" No. 3 was approved earlier this

5} year in the same two formations, in the Drinkard and the Tubb.

15 | by hearing or administrative?

- 6 0. Is that in thc same section there as the No. 772
7 A Yes, it is a west offset to Well No. 7.
8 MR. NUTTER: That is the No. 3, you say?
= 9 A Yes, sir.
wy
~
Q ©
-§ 3 10 MR. NUTTER: What was the order number on that, do
3
D =
o 11 | you know?
802 o
8 559 . :
i 12 A No, sir, I don't recall.
A
239
2318 13 MR. KELLAHIN: We can get it for you.
= QN o
® 975
& SZx 14 MR. NUTTER: Do veuw bncy;, Hi. startz, whether it was
Q sd
= o=
s :
l; E
3 16 A, Hearing.
17 MR. NUTTER: There was a hearing?
18 A, Yes, sir.
19 MR. NUTTER: We can find that. Reference will be

29 | made to our files in this case.
21 0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Were Exhibits One throug#

22 || Five in each of the cases prepared by you or under your

23 || supervision?
24 A, Yes, sir.

25 MR. KELLAHIN: At this time I would like to offer




1 the exhibits in the two cases.

2 MR. NUTTEK: Let's =zee, it's five in each, isn't it?
3 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes.
& MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Five will be

admitted in Cases Number 5702 and 5703.

) {THEREUFPON, Exhibits One through Five

v

in each case were admitted into

8 evidence.)

b= S

s
® %
2 3 10 CROSS EXAMINATION
B 43
® 3 11 || BY MR. NUTTER:
0% 2o
E s
E'§§§ 12 0 Mr. Startz, are each of these wells classified as

P4y
E?;Eg . ) .o
=T g 13| a gas well or an o0il well in the Tubb foriation?
F5-% |
'E%iﬁ 14 A As gas wells, vyes, sir.
2l
o z 15 o They are both gas wells?
.a g

5 16 A. Yes, sir.

17 0. Okay, now, what is the size of the proration unit

18 || that is assigned to the Brunsocn No. 72
19 A The Drinkard has a forty-acre allocation and the

20 || Tubb has a hundred-and-twenty acres.

21 0. Being that Brunson lease?
22 A It's a total of a hundred and sixty, excluding the
23 location of the No. 3 Well. In other words, it is a hundred

24 and twenty acres.

25 0 For purposes of the Tubb gas pool do you cdedicate




1 the Arco forty too?

2 A Yes, sir, those three forty-acre locations are
3] dedicated to the No. 7 Well.

4 0. And that well is classified as a marginal or

5 | non-marginal well in the Tubb gas pool?
6 A I believe it is marginal in the Tubb pool. I'm '

7| not real sure on that, two hundred and twenty-one MCF per day

8 is the test.

g Q. Okay, now, on the State "S", this well is also a l

g
v %
.% 8 103 gas well in the Tubb gas pool?

®
Q¥ .
;55N 1 A Yes, sir.

th—‘

B 28
w Eg 12 Q. And I presume the proration unit that's dedicated
OQGO p

Sg
a.rs5e
N . : ;
= 525 13| to it would be eighty acres, being the south half of the
L 30
_g&’ : © '
CEE LS 14 | northwest of 15?2 |
s
s 0%
o ﬁ 15 A That is correct and forty acres to the Drinkard.
o 3
® O

8 16 0 And forty acres to the Drinkard?

17 A Yes, sir.
18 0. And is this unit classified as a marginal or non-

19 {| marginal unit?
20 A Marginal.

21 Q Now, both wells are producing through the annulus

22 || at this time as far as the Tubb is concerned, right?
23 A Yes, sir.
24 0. Now, the State "S", vou said you think probably has

25 a leak in the tubing string, how do you propose to continue
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to produce this, produce as much as it will make out of the

annulus and also produce from the tubing?

A Yes, sir.

0 Without disturbing the tubing or setting a packer?

A Yes, sir.

0 And you would handle the other well the same way
then?

A Yes.

Q Use the annulus and the tubing?

- Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further guestions of
Mr. Startz? He may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.
Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all we have, Mr. Nutter.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Carr, do you have anything?
MR. CARR: Mr. Dzxamlner, we have received a letter
from Mobil 0il Corporation concerning the application in
Case 5702. The letter is signed by J. A. Morris, Regulatory
Engineering Supervisor, and reads in part: (Reading.) Recent
wellhead shut-in pressure tests indicate that there could be
as much as three hundred pounds per square inch differential
existing between the zones nroposed to be commingled. If

this differential is found to exist in the well of this
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application we believe that the subject of the request for
downhole commingling should be denied. (End of reading.)

MR. NUTTER: Thank vyou.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I don't
think the letter makes reference to any particular test and
we don't know what test he is talking about. We haven't been
able to find that that shows such a pressure differential.

MR. NUTTER: Ckay, Mr. Kellahin, he says a recent
test run on Mobil's lease indicates that there could be as
much as a three hundred psi differential existing between the
zones. If this differential is found to exist in the well
of this application he objects and should be denied.

Now, Mr. Startz, you are back under oath.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q. Mobil has found a three hundred pound differential
on the tests on their Brunson-Argo lease and they say if this
kind of a differential is found on your lease, this subject
well being the Brunson "B" No. 7, that your application should
be denied. Do you find a three hundred pound differential on
your lease?

A No, sir, we don't find this now. We haven't
measured the bottom-hole pressures but based on all of our

avallable information we don't find this kind of pressure.

l|
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o Now, you stated that you had a calculated flowing
bottom-hole pressure on the Brunson "B" No. 7, which is the
well that Mobil is talking about, you stated you had a
calculated flowing bottom-hole pressure in the Tubb of three,
seventy-two and a flowing bottom-hole pressure calculated
in the Drinkard at three, eighty-nine, so there isn't

apparently any three hundred pound differential there, is

there?
A No, sir.
Q And you stated that your calculated static bottom-

lhiole pressure in the Tubb on that well was eight, seventy-two
and your calculated static on the Drinkard was nine, thirt,,
so is there any three hundred pound differential there?

A. No, sir.

Q Okay, how did you arrive at these calculated
pressures, both flowing and static?

A This is a conmputer equation and calculation our
recervoir epngineer has set up based on the surface pressures
and the fluid GOR's and specific gravities and things of this
nature. They are all considered and this is the way we
calculate these.

0 Okay, this is surface tubing pressure calculated
down to the perforated interval or to the datum?

A Yes, sir, to the mid perfs,

0. In each zone? Now, these aren't both taken to a

|
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A No, sir, these are to the mid perfs.

0 The perforation in the Tubb is to the mid perfs of
the Tubb?

A Yes, sir. “

Q Of the calculation and the bottom-hole pressure
calculation for the Drinkard is to the mid perfs of the

Drinkard zone?

A Yes, sir.

Q And that is calculated from flowing tubing pressure
and from shut-in tubing pressure?

A Yes, sir.

0 iflow long were your wells shut in in order to obtain
vour shut-in pressure? "

A It was forty-eight hours on the shut-in tubing
pressures and, of course, the flowing I realiy don't know
how long those were.

Mk. NUTTER: Okay, does anyone else have anything

they wish to offer in Cases Number 5702 or 57032 We will

take the cases under advisement.
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- Mobil Oil Corporation Fo sox e

MICLAND. TEXAS 79701

June 3C, 1976

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
- P. 0. Box 2088 _

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
\cast 5702 t APPLICATION OF
eI ICE OIL COMPANY

- FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING
BRUNSON "B" WELL NO. 7
SEC. 3, T22S, R37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Attention: Mr. J. D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Mobil 0il Corporation has reviewed the applicant's proposal to commingle
Tubb Gas Pool arZ Drinkard 0il Pool (gasg production in the wellbore of

the Brunson "B" Well No. 7, Tocated in tnit N of Section 3, T22S, R37E,

Lea County, New Mexico.

Recent wellhead shut-in pressure tests rum on Mobil's Brunson Argo lease,
offsetting the Cities Service Brunson "B" lease, and other shut-in pres-
sures in the vicinity, as reported to the Commission, indicate that there
could be as much as a 300 p.s.i, differential existing between the zones
proposed to be commingled. If this differential is found to exist in the
well of this application, we believe that the subject request for down-
hole ccmmingling should be denied.

Yours very *ruly,

ooy
CZZ&? l?k4gJ@ApuA7
ﬁ\v . 7
J. A, Morris
Requlatory Engineering Supervisor
JHSeerey/amb
' ¢er Citge - Midland

NMOGC - Hobbs
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Docket No. 19-76

Dockets Nos. 21-76 and 22-76 are tentatively sct for Learing on August 4 and August 18, 1976. Applicaticns
for hearing nust be filed 2t lenut 22 duys in adverce of heariryr date,

DGRV P \ JULY 7, ravh
9 AL - OIL Colimeh DRSO CUEFERERCE ROCH,
STATE IAND CFFICE BUILDIUG, SAUTA ¥X, HEW MRXICC

R v o_ o
i Y - JUT

‘e

Tne Tollowing cacct w-ii be nenrd before Lanlel S, Nutter, Exoniner, or idchard L. Stamets, Altcrrate Examiner:

CASE 570/%: Application of Gulf Oil Corporaticn for dewnhole cormingling, lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to conmingle Drinkard and Blinebry production in %k
wvellbore of its H. T. lattern (NCT-B)} Well No. 16 located in Unit D of Section 31, Towvnship 21
South, Range 37 Last, Lea County, tlew Mexico. Applicant further seeks an administrative procedure
for approval of additional cormmingling authority on this lease,

CASE 5705: Applicaticn of Gulf 0i} Corporaticn for downhole coxmingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
-in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Drinkard and Blirnebry production in tle
wellbore of its H. T. Mattern (NCT-C) Wells Nos. 5 and &, located, respectively, in Units I and
A of Section 18, Tovmship 21 South, Range 37 Fast, lLea County, New Mexico. Applicant further
seeks an administrative procedure for approval of additional commingling authority on this lease.

CASE 5706: Application of Gulf 0Oil Corporation for dovrhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
™ 1in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Irirksrd and Blinebry production in the
wellbore of its William A. Ramsay {NCi-B) Well No. & in Unit H of Section 25, Township 21 South,
Range 36 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks an adminisirative procedure for
approval of additional cormingling authority on this lease.

CASE 5707: Applicaticn of Harrirgton Transporistion Inc. r'or an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexien. Applicant, in ihe above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox gas well
location of its Llano Ine. Terry Well No. 1, *c¢ be drilled at a point 1650 feet from the North
line and 192C feet {rom the Fast lire of Section 14, Towvnship 18 South. Range 26 East, Atoka-
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy County, New llexico.

CASE 5708: Application of Roger C. lanks for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of precduced salt water into the Devonian formation
through the approximate interval frem 10,302 feet to 10,550 feet in his King Dispcsal Well No. 1
located in Unit C of Section 9, Township 20 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New llexico.

CASE 5709: Applicaticn of Tahoe 0il and Cattle Company for an exception to the provisions of Order No. R-3221,
Eddy County, llew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks, as an exception to the
provisions of Commission Order No. R-3221, permissicn to construct and operate an earthen salt
water disposal pit in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 2, Township 20 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

CASE 5710: Applicaticn of Benson-lontin-Greer Drilling Corporation for two non-standard gas proration units,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for ihe two
following described non-standard gas proration units in Township 32 North, Range 13 Vest, Ute
Dome-bDakota Cas Pool, San Juzn County, New Mexico:

8 250.64-acre unit comprising the N/2 of Section 30 to be dedicated to applicant's La Flata
F-30 VWell No. 2, located 202 feet from the North line and 827 feet from the West line of
said Section 30;

a 250.80~acre unit comprising the S/2 of Section 30 to be dedicated to applicant's La Plata
K-30 Well No. 1 located 1503 feet from the Scuth line and 825 feet from the West lire of
said Section 30.

CASE 5691: (Readvertised and Reopened)

Application of Harson 0il Cerporation for an unorthodox oil well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 990 reet from the North line and 2600 feet from the West lire of Section 25, Tovnship 26
Sonth, Range 21 Tagd, llorih MNason-Delaware rool, zddy county, few llexico.

in the above-styled cause, seeks authorsiby to corminzle Tubb Gas Pool and Drinkard 011 Peol preduction
in the wellbore of its Hrunson "B" Well No. 7 located in Unit N of Section 3, Township 22 Socuth,

\\\iszifjif: Applicatiorn of Cities Service Cil Company for downhole cormingling, Lea County, Mew Mexico. Applicant,
Range 37 Fast, Lea County, lew Mexico.




Docketl No. 12.77

Doeke t‘ Los, 19-76 avd 20-70 are fvely ret for Yearins on 307y 7wl Iuly 2Y, Y9N Applicaticns for hearirgr
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CASE 5629: {(Contirue?d from Jure 9, 1976 Twnriver Uoeodng)

Applicaticn of Dalport Cil Corporztion for an unorthodox oil well leccaticn, Chaves County, llew lexico.
Applicant, in tre =bove-ziyled crie, sceexs approval for tke unorthodox lccation of its Jores Federal
Well Ho. 4 to be drilled 920 feet from the Scuth line and 1477 feet Crom the West line of Sectirn 22,
Township 15 Scuth, Earje 29 Fast, South Lusky Lake-Cucen Peol, Chaves County, Mew Yexico,

CASE 4843: (Reopened) (Continued fronm June 9, 197G Txirdrer Hearing)

In tie matter of Cace 4843 being reorercd pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4435-A, which
order exterded the specizl pool rules for the Southeast Chaves Queen Gzs Area, Chaves Courty, New
Mexico, includirg a vrovision for 320-acre spacing and proraticn units for gas wells. All
interested parties ray appear and srow cause wiy said Order No. R-4435 should not be rescinded.

CASE 5695: Applicaticn of Yates Peiroleum Corporation for an uncrthodox oil well locaticn, Zddy County, Hew
- Mexico. Applicant, in the above-siyied ca;se, seeks anproval for the unoribodox lecaticn of i4s J
Lazy J Well No. 13, to be drilled as the 5th well on the 4C-acre tract, in the center of Urnit G, of
Section 22, Townsnip 17 South, Range 25 Fast, Eagle Creek-San Zndres Pool, =ddy County,

CASY 5676: Applicaticn of Ya b
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Appliceticn of oA 3 unit L Qe Lea County, Mew Mexico, Avplicant, in the above-
T3l H ’

3 C ! it Unit Arez comarising 3520 ecres, nmore or less,
e2 County, New Mexice.

Applicaticn of Fl Paso Natural flao Onrmes
Applieznt, in the sbove-styled cause neV
“ ?

Blance Mesaverde gas production in the wel

Unit A of Section 4, Towvnship 27 lNertn, B2

CASE £69%: Applicaticn of Palvort Cil Corperaticn fer an excerti No. R-3221, Chaves
County, liew Mexico. acplicant, in the atove-siyled ¢ o the provisions
of Cornmission Urier Ho. R-3221, rermissicn to distoss ed salt water
fron its Jones-Federal Well lo, 3 loecated in Unit ¥ o h, Rarge 29 Iast,
South Lucky Leke-Tueen Pocl, Chaves Courty, New Mexic
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May 21, 1976 L {"'”;\;;;(;.:xn_s fe

Mr. Bill Carr
0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Brunson "B" Well No. 7
Section 3
T22S, R37E, NMPM
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Bill:

Please set the enclosed application for downhole
commingling of production on the above referenced
well for the next available examiner hearing on June

he B 4 TNAC
-~ ) Ao IV

Very truly yours,

s

/-
'_]«‘_
(0
3
0

CC: Mr. E. F. Motter

WTK:kj £

; Enclosure
k’d




BETFORE THL

QI L CONSERVATION COMMISSTON OF NLW NEXICQ

IN THE MATTER OF THL APPLICATION OF
CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY FOR
DOWNIIOLE COMMINGLING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATTION

e s cam et et o

e —— -~

- COMES NOW CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY and applies to the

-—

011 Conservation Commission of New Mexico for approval of
downhole commingling in its Brunson "B" No. 7 well located
622 ?é;; fﬁom the South line and 1980 feet from the West line
of Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County, NeQﬁMexico and in support theregf‘would show the
Commission:
1. The subject well was completed as a dual completion
producing from the Tubb Gas Pool and from the Drinkard Pool.
2. Subsequent to completion the well has experienced
a packer leakage problem which is not economical to repair.
3. Applicant desires to produce the well as a downhole

commingling of the Tubb and Drinl

coy vl e adss
— A4 anes 1 Na lt L S S

uction

4. Approval of this application will result in the
production of hydrocarbons that would not otherwise be produced,
will prevent waste, and will nrot causec any damage to cither

the Drinkard or Tubb formations. Correclative rights including

those of offset operators will not be 1mpaired.

WHEREFORE applicant prayvs that this applicaticn be sct




b Caae $207

for hearing before the Commission's duly appolnted cxaminer.
and that after notice and hearing as provided by law, the
Commission enter its order approving commingling as prayed
for.

Respectfully submitted,

CITIES SERVICE OIL ,COMPANY

BY
KELLAHIN § F@X
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

T T T T Ty O

Attorneys fcr Applicant

o




BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY FOR
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATTION

COMES NOW CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY and applies to the
0il Conservation Commission of New Mexicd for approval of
downhole commingling in its Brunson "B'" No. 7 well located
622 feet from the South line and 19803 feet from the West line
of Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County, New Mexico and in suppuri ithereol would show tihe
Commission:

1. The subject well was completed as a dual completion
producing from the Tubb Gas Pool and from the Drinkard Pool.

2. Subsequent to completion the well has experienced
a packér leakage problem which is not economical to repair.

3. Applicant desires to produce the well as a downhole
commingling of the Tubb and Drinkard production.

4. Approval of this application will result in the
production of hydrocarbons that would not otheiwise be produced,
will prevent waste, and will nct cause any damage to either

the Drinkard or Tubb formations. Correlative rights including

those of offset operators will not be impaired.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set




for hearing before the Commission's duly appointed examiner,
and that after notice and hearing as provided by law, the
Commission enter its order approving commingiing as prayed
for.

Respectfully submitted,

CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY

SR AN,
~_/

BY ‘ ’S négkﬂ”kkﬂﬂf‘
KELLAHIN § FO

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

P. 0. Box 1769
Attorneys for Applicant
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BEFORE THE

Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THLE APPLICATION OF
CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY FOR
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATTION

COMES NOW CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY and applies to the
01l Conservation Commission of New Mexicé for approval of
downhcle commingling in its Brunson "B'" No. 7 well located
622 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line
of Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County, New Mexico and in support thereof would show the
Commission:

1. The subject well was completed as a dual completion
producing from the Tubb Gas Pool and from the Drinkard Pool.

2. Subsequent to complction the well has experienced
a packér leakage problem which is not economical to repair.

3. Applicant desires to produce the well as a downhole
commingling of the Tubh and Drirkard production.

4. Approval of this application will result in the
production of hydrocarbons that would not otherwise be produced,
will prevent waste, and will not cause any damage to either
the Drinkard or Tubb formations. Correlative rights including

those of offset operators will not be impaired.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set




for hearing before the Commission's duly appointed examiner,
and that after notice and hearing as provided by law, the

Commission enter its order approving commingling as prayed

for.

(oo $70T

Respectfully submitted,

CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY

P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO O1IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
June 23, 1976

EXAMINER HEARING
IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE
5702

Application of Cities Service 0il
Company for downhole commincling, Lea
County, New Mexico.

e et M et et e

e - - e . et - — T W R A e o R e fom e — . A G S et A —

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0il William F. Carr, Esqg.

Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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MR, STAMETS: We will call next Case 5702.

MR. CARR: Case 5702, application of Cities Service
Oil Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Mr. Examiner, due to an error in the advertisement
this case should be continued to the July 7th Examiner Hearing

MR. STAMETS: This case will be continued.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY I'. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certif{y that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before tne Hew Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and cerrect record
of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission




Chom

D.S. NUTTER

EEEEEEEEEEEEE




dr/

BRETORE ‘' 017, CONSERVATION COMMISSTON
O 1y STAL)D OF HEW MEX1ICO )

I OTHI MATTER OF TEE HEARING
CALLLD BY THL O1L COLSLERVATION
COMMIGLSION OF Ni'w MIXTCO T'OR
THE PURPOSE GF COHSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5702

5272
Order No. R- s

APPLICATION OF CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY
FOR DOWNHOLY. COMMIMNGLING, LEA 5

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ;

CIULCR OF Trin CuMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 7 .1

19 76 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this day of mb.‘ . 1976 , the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

PINDS: |

(1) That due public notice having been given as reguired by

law, the Ccmmission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

ratter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Cities Service 0il Company , is the’

owner and operator of the Brunson "B" Well No. 7 , located
in Unit N of Section 3 , Township 22 South |, Range
37 East , NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. f

(3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle

Tubb Gas Pool and _ Drinkard 0il Pool production

within the wellbore of the above-dezcribed well,

(4) That from the Tubb zone, the

subject well is capable of low marginal production only. !

{5) That from the Drinkard zone, the

subject well 1s capable of low marginal production only.
(6) That the proposed commingling may result in the recovery
of additional hydrocarbons from cach of the subject pools, thercby

preventing waste, and will not violate correlative rights.
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Caase No.
Order No. R-

{7) That the reservoir characteristics of each of the
subject zones are such that underground waste would not be caused
by the proposed commingling provided that the well is not shut-in
for an extended period.

(8) That to afford the Commission the opportunity to assess
the potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate
remedial action, the operator should notify the Hobb's districti
office of the Commission any time the subject well is shut-in for F
7 consecutive days.

(9) That in order to allocate the commingled production

to each of the commingled zones in the subject well, J? o

‘percent of the commingled gas productlon shoul allocated
2wl 70
to the Tubb 7one and percent of the
: 12_44¢‘4an£!dl
 commingled _ oil production to the BRY -Opinkard TecEO

zone decdl é@W > e Dpltearh

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Cities Service 0il Company

, is %
;
hereby authorized to commingle Tubb Gas Pool and é
Drinkard 0Oil Pool production within the wellbore ;
| of the Brunson "B" Well No. 7 , located in Unit N {
of Section 3 ; Tovmghip 22 South , Range 7
East , NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.
(2) That 30 percent of the commingled gas
production shall be allocated to the Tubb
aAMQ~76”R¢hC&“!'4O e Yhriwkar d , .
zoneAand So percent of the commingled |
oil  production shall be allocated to the ﬂw_<D54ﬂka£§;7:°4%1é

i

x}gw Rl 5’&“5&1%@9,»% Yo e D, barr

“ (3) That the opecrator of the subject well shall immediately
notify the Conmission's HObb'iﬂ_ district office any timc the well
has been shut-in for 7 conscoutive days and shall concurrently
present, to the Comission, a plan for remedial action,

(1) That Juviciiction ot thiac couae o yotains! fov Lhie cniry
of such furilve orders as Lhe Comnmlscion may deom neconsary,

DONE st Santa e, Clew Mewieo, on the day o and yesr hercinabove
dentgnated,



